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KINGSBOROUGH

TO: Spring 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science
DATE: March 14, 2018

RE: Change in title and course description HIS 1800

The Department of History is proposing a change in title and course description
FROM: |
HIS 1800: U.S. History in a Global Context: From Reconstruction to Present

This course examines the period from 1865 to present. It explores how U.S. History fits into
the global context and investigates how such events and historical phenomenon as American
industrialization, progressivism, and race relations can be better understood by examining
them in a transnational historical context. :

TO:
HIS 1800 proposed title: U.S. History in a Global Context: 1865 to Present

This course explores United States history in the context of global affairs from the late
nineteenth century onwards. It investigates, for example, how the United States has defined
itself in relation to the wider world; the rise of the United States as a global superpower; and
the ways that US interactions with peoples from around the world, both at home and abroad,
have shaped the nation’s history.

Rationale for Change:

The changes better align with current terminology and what material is covered as the course is
currently taught.



